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David M. Sheeren

J J J - & Partner

\ dsheeren@gibbsbruns.com

713.751.5207

December 4, 2018

Via NYSCEF and Hand Delivery

Honorable Marcy Friedman

Supreme Court - New York County

60 Centre Street, Room 663

New York, NY 10007

Re: Index No. 657387/2017 (JPMorgan RMBS Article 77) / Motion Sequence 1

Dear Justice Friedman:

In advance of the oral argument scheduled for 10:00 a.m. on December 10, 2018 in the

above-cap6ened matter, the parties have
collectively

prepared the three enclosed charts

="-ting the
parties'

positions on the various disputed issues, in the hope that they may be

useful to the Court.

The first (Exhibit
1)

en=+ai== a high-level overview of the posidens taken; the second

(Exhibit
2)

contains trust-by-trust detail with respect to those positions; and the third (Fxhibit
3)

identifies the disputed and undisputed issues for particular trusts.

Thank you for your cantinuing attention to this matter.

Best regards,

David M. Sheeren

David M. Sheeren

Gibbs & Bruns LLP 1100 Louisiana Suite 5300 Houston, Texas 77002 T 713.650.8805 F 713.750.0903 www.gibbsbruns.com


